1141730
Si2o 51201 5120 [SHNMRIN 5i2e | size I size  GUMMNNsize] 5ize ]

5.1.2e
»,m| 5.1.2e : @hotmail.com)[ @hotmail.com]; arts infectieziektebestrijding Bonaire
5.1.2¢ @bonairegov.com)] @bonairegov.com]; SRPEEE @hoharuba.com];
5.1.2e | 5.1.2e @gmail.com]; ERE =R ) outlook. com]; 51.2e]

124 5.1.2e [ 5.1.2e a@sintmaartengov.org)| 6.1.2e 4 5.1
ZEN@hotmail.com]; FEREZERER PR R 1 ‘ 5.1.2e A. @sintmaartengov.org];
1.2e || 5.1.2e adespa.gov.aw|; e 5.1.2e | 5.1.2e e @statiagov_com];

5.1.2e @gobiernu.cw[IEERS @gobiernu.cw]; B8 5.1.2e

5.1.2e @gmail.com)] 5.1.2e @gmail.com]; FES 5.1.Zeﬁ SRR @ gmail.com];
5.1.2e @bonairegov.com] 5.1.2e @bonairegov.com]; JEREEN R ES M@maﬂ.com];
5.1.2e @sabagov.nl| 5.1.2e g 512e] 512e | 5.1.2e @gmail.com];

5.1.2e || 5.1.2¢ @sintmaartengov.orgl;
512e | 5.1.2e iE-

5.1.2e

, Q)statiagov.
A @statiagov.com]; A 2e M52 m

5.12e @sintmaartengov.org)[| @sintmaartengov.org];

5.1.2e despa.gov.aw]: @gmail.com I @gmail.com]; IEEEM BB
512 || 5.1.2e @rivm.nl]; @gobiernu.cw]
From: 512ef512e]512¢] 5.1.2e
Sent: Mon 2/22/2021 2:04:23 PM
Subject: FW: ECDC RT Report 22 February 2021
Received: Mon 2/22/2021 2:04:23 PM
RoundTableReport 20210222 pdf

Beste collega,

Bijgaand het epidemiologisch overzicht van ECDC met tevens een link naar een interessante studie in de Lancet
over de bescherming na 1 dosis van het Pfizer vaccin.
Met vriendelijke groet,
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Dear colleague,

We are pleased to share with you the ECDC Round Table Report. This report summarizes the daily roundtable discussion

and provides update on threats detected and monitored by Epidemic Intelligence. This report contains information that
might be sensitive or under verification. Its distribution is restricted to intended users only.

For further distribution, translation or copy of contents please contact

Best regards,

On behalf of
ECDC 24/7 duty team
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